

**Minutes of the meeting held on 5th November 2018
in Lamorna Village Hall at 7.30pm**

1.	Present	Councillors M Sagar-Fenton (Chairman), J Jeffery, A Giles and A Sunderland. Also present was Mrs Alexis Male (clerk).
2.	Apologies	No apologies were necessary.
3.	Declarations of Interest	There were no declarations of interest.
4.	Minutes	The minutes of the meeting held on 3 rd September 2018, were read and agreed to be a true and correct record.
5.	Public Speaking	No members of the public were present.
6.	Co-Option	No further suggestions were forthcoming.
7.	Finance	The clerk reported a current account balance of 90.33, payments totalling £735.00 having been agreed. It was agreed to provide a Christmas tree for Lamorna Village Hall. Cornwall Council Draft Budget, Have Your Say – This matter was discussed but no response was to be made.
8.	Planning	PA18/09887 – Mr and Mrs Francis - Small rear first floor extension at 2 Hollydale, Lamorna. It was agreed not to offer any objections. The following decisions had been received: PA18/06622 – Mr Ian Boyns - Replacement of approved stone cladding to 2 elevations (PA14/00303) with painted render. Stone quoins to remain at The Caravan, The Stables, Quarry Lane, Sheffield, Paul. Refusal with one reason. PA18/06623 - Mr Ian Boyns - Proposed enlargement of approved garage (PA14/00303) by 1 car bay at The Caravan, The Stables, Quarry Lane, Sheffield, Paul. Refusal with one reason. Cornwall Council re the Draft Housing Supplementary Planning document consultation - This matter was discussed but it was agreed not to make any response.
9.	Footpaths and Highways	It was reported that there had been no further problems with the parking space on the common land at Clodgy Moor.

		Nothing more had been heard about the sale of Lamorna Cove but the Chairman asked councillors to keep their ears to the ground.
10.	General Data Protection Regulations	The clerk was working on making the Parish Council compliant but no councillor had yet set up their new email address.
11.	Correspondence & Reports from Councillors	West Penwith Community Network Panel, Thursday 20 th September 2018 - No councillor had attended. West Penwith Clerks and Chairs Meeting, Thursday 18 th October 2018 – Neither the Chairman nor the clerk had attended. Cornwall Council re Localism Summits – Information about this year’s summits had been received. No councillor wished to attend.
12.	Items for next meeting’s agenda	There were no additional matters for the next meeting. There being no further business, the meeting closed at 7.58pm.
13.	Next meeting	The next meeting date would be Monday 7 th January 2019.

Chairman

Date